### **CITY OF NEWTON**

# **BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS**

Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

### **Minutes**

DATE: November 20, 2018

PRESENT: Commissioners Dina Conlin and Anil Adyanthaya

STAFF: Lt. George McMains and Tiffany Sibulkin

TIME: 7:30PM – Regular meeting of the Board

Approval of the October 16, 2018 minutes **Approved 2-0**.

#### ONE DAY WINE AND MALT

Application filed by Kristine Morris, C&W Service, 275 Grove Street, Suite 3-200, Newton, MA 02466. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Christmas Party on Tuesday, December 18, 2018 from 5:00PM – 9:00PM to be held at the Riverside Business Center, Atrium, 275 Grove Street, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated Attendance: 225, Ages: 21+. Approved 2-0

Application filed by Elizabeth Emery, Boston College, 140 Commonwealth Avenue, Newton, MA 02467. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Social / Reception on Monday, December 3, 2018 from 4:00PM – 8:00PM to be held at the Connolly House, 300 Hammond Street, Newton, MA 02467. Estimated Attendance: 160, Ages 21+. Approved 2-0

# **ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOL**

Application filed by Peter Dimond, Neighborhood Club, 24 Berkeley Street, Newton, MA 02465. For a one-day temporary all alcohol license for a Holiday Party on Saturday, December 1, 2018 from 6:00PM – 11:00PM to be held at the Neighborhood Club, 24 Berkeley Street, Newton, MA 02465. Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: 21+. Approved 2-0

### **ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT**

Application filed by Starbucks Coffee #50017, 2105 Commonwealth Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. For an annual entertainment license to be exercised at Starbucks Coffee #50017, 2105 Commonwealth Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. The hours of operation are Monday through Sunday from 5:30AM to 8:30PM. Entertainment will consist of recorded music. Approved 2-0

#### **CHANGE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST**

Application filed by Attorney Andrew Upton, DiNicola, Seligson, & Upton, LLP, Six Beacon Street, Suite 700, Boston, MA 02108. For a change of officer from Debby Zurzolo to Scarlett May to be exercised at The Cheesecake Factory, 199 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. Approved 2-0

# TRANSFER OF ALL ALCOHOL LICENCE

Application filed by Attorney John Williams of Sullivan, Williams & Quintin, 651 Orchard Street, Suite 200, New Bedford, MA 02744. For a transfer of an all alcohol license from M&D Liquors, Inc. d/b/a M&D Liquors to Newton Wine & Spirits, Inc d/b/a Newton Wine & Spirits, 1142 Beacon Street, Newton, MA 02461. The manager will be Birju Patel. The hours of operation will be Sunday to Monday 10:00AM – 10:00PM. Approved 2-0

#### **NEW ALL ALCOHOL**

Application filed by Shirley Spinetta, Tango Mango, 1191 Centre Street Newton, MA 02459. For a new all alcohol license to be exercised at Tango Mango, Inc d/b/a Tango Mango, 1191 Centre Street, Newton, MA 02459. The manager will be Shirley Spinetta. The hours of operation will be Monday through Sunday from 10:30AM to 12:00AM. Approved 2-0 contingent upon receiving the DUA Certificate of Compliance

## **NEW ALL ALCOHOL LICENSE, NEW COMMON VICTUALLER AND ENTERTAINMENT**

Application filed by Michael S. Carney, UBC Newton, LLC d/b/a Ultimate Burger Company, 300 Needham Street, MA 02459. For a new all alcohol license to be exercised at UBC Newton, LLC d/b/a Ultimate Burger Company, 300 Needham Street, MA 02459. The manager will be Michael S. Carney. The hours of operations will be Sunday through Saturday from 7:00AM to 1:00AM. There will be 120 seats. Entertainment will consist of seven (7) televisions and recorded music. No Show

Meeting adjourned at 8:04PM.

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Sibulkin Administrative Clerk